State of Nefw Herzey
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTBCTION

- BOB MARTIN
C}L;ieiﬁl SHIE Muil Code 461-02C Conmissioner
. Solid and Hazardous Wasie Management Program
TV GUADAGNO Bureau of Recycling & Planning
Lt Governor P& Box 420

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-042(
Tel # 609-984-3438
Fax, # 609-633-1112

MR 1 8 201

3

Tony Moncman, Administrative Compliance Supervisor
Cape May County Municipal Authority

P.O.Box 610

Cape May Court House, NJ 08210

Dear Mr. Moncman,

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid and Hazardous Waste Program 1s in receipt of

- a request for administrative action to the Cape May County Solid Waste Management Plan (County
Plany dated April 2, 2013. The April 2, 2013 request for administrative action. proposes County:
Plan inclusion of the modification and/or addition of several source separated materials to the Tists
of “designated” and “recommended” recyclable materials as a result of the recent conversion to
single stream collectionand processing at the Authority’s Intermediate Processing Facility.

A summary of attached “designated” recyclable list follows: paper products; glass food & beverage
cans; metal food & beverage cans, plastic containers; computers & consumer electronics; white
goods; leaves, grass clippings; brush; tree branches; tree stumps & Chnstmas trees; wood pallets;
propane tanks; tires; antifreeze; used motor oil; used o1l filters; lead acid batteries; consumer
rechargeable NiCad & small sealed lead acid batteries; auto & truck bodies; asphalt & concrete;
contaminated soil; and, commercial grease. The summary of the “recommended” recyclable list
follows: bulky mixed rigid plastics; film plastic; paint; street sweepings & catch basin cleanout;
residential cooking oil; textiles; non-chemically treated construction wood; hardback books; and,
commercial & institutional food waste.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b) 6, the modifications of a recycling program constitutes an

approvable administrative action. Therefore, this request is hereby approved as an administrative
action pursuant to N.JLA.C. 7:26-6.11(f).
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If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Najwa N. N. All of my staft at (609)
984-9773 or email at najwa.alif@dep.state.ni us. '

Sincerely;
>

/6,52/6//

Robert Goodwin, Supervising Environmental Specialist
Bureau of Recycling and Planning

Attachment



